O
Envirolrac

Environmental Services

March, 5 2009

Mr. John Blaum, P.E.

Camp Dresser & McKee (CDM)
15 Cornell Road

Latham, NY 12110

Re: Spectrum Finishing Corporation
Contract No. D006356, Site No. 1-52-029

Development and Purge Water

Dear Mr. Blaum:

Please see the attached analytical data for the development, purge water and drill cuttings generated
during the installation and sampling of MW-16S and MW-16D. Based on this analytical EnviroTrac
recommends that these materials be disposed of on-site in accordance with Contract Documents.

If you have questions or would like further clarification of an issue, please contact me.

Sincerely, é—l/

Michael Rose
Project Engineer

Attached: Analytical

cc: F. Robinson, CDM
D. Chiusano, NYSDEC
John Szymanski
File
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